Prior Questions Related to the Solicitation:

1. Will Oral Presentations be allowed or required?

Answer: No. See Provision L.31, Oral Presentations.

2. Will there be a Small Business percentage goal? 

Answer: Yes. See Provision L.27, Proposal Preparation Instructions, Volume II, Technical/Past Performance.
Solicitation DE-RP01-04IM00054, Questions of August 26, 2004:
1.  Section B.3, page 6 

Would the Government consider requiring the attached format for all evaluators for evaluation purposes? (see Microsoft Excel attachment 1)

Answer: No. However, alternate pricing for the portion of the requirement proposed for pure service delivery model effort is expected. 

2. Section B.5, page 8, 1st paragraph

(a) The Government may unilaterally extend the term of this contract by written notice to the Contractor within the term of the contract, provided that the Government shall give the Contractor a preliminary written notice of its intent to extend at least 30 days before the contract expires.  The preliminary notice does not commit the Government to an extension.

Would the Government consider notification of 60 days before the contract expires?

Answer: No.

3.  Section C.1, paragraph 2.1, page 19

“Activities pertaining to software development support for all existing, planned, and future DOE IT systems” 

This appears to be in conflict with paragraph 1.2.4, 6th sentence “The study does not address corporate business systems like I-MANAGE or mission specific systems that ride over the infrastructure” 

Please be more specific as to what is and is not included?
Answer: The scope of the solicitation encompasses the entire Information Technology environment within the Department of Energy.  One of the key goals of this solicitation is to achieve economies and efficiencies associated with common services such as an enterprise-wide consolidated infrastructure.  In addition to the support services associated with the infrastructure, the service provider shall be able to support complete life cycle management of those systems owned by the OCIO and program offices that are not common across the entire enterprise, i.e. corporate and mission specific systems and activities.  However, it is the expectation of the Government that there is a real opportunity to achieve economies of scale while supporting these independent systems. The degree to which support is necessary for these unique systems will be determined by the program offices.

The sentence “The study does not address corporate business systems like I-MANAGE or mission specific systems that ride over the infrastructure” will be removed from the RFP completely for clarity purposes.

4.  Section C.1, paragraph 2.2.3, page 21

In reference to the excluded sites (two (2) Naval Reactors), the RFP states, “The SP shall manage Wide Area Network (WAN) connectivity to these sites.”

Would the SP be responsible for routers, switches and personnel to maintain the WAN connectivity at each excluded site?
Answer: While the SP is not responsible for excluded sites, they will be required to interface with exlcuded sites to provide overall systems integration for WAN connectivity per a future related sub-task.
5.  Section C.1, paragraph 2.2.6, page 22

In reference to the excluded sites (four (4) Power Marketing Administrations), the RFP states, “The SP shall manage WAN connectivity for the Power Marketing Administrations.”

Would the SP be responsible for routers, switches and personnel to maintain the WAN connectivity at each excluded site?
Answer: While the SP is not responsible for excluded sites, they will be required to interface with exlcuded sites to provide overall systems integration for WAN connectivity per a future related sub-task.
6.  Section C.1, paragraph 3.1.7, page 27

“Examples of Special Projects include, but are not limited to, I-Manage”

This appears to be in conflict with paragraph 1.2.4, 6th sentence, “The study does not address corporate business systems like I-MANAGE or mission specific systems that ride over the infrastructure” 

Please clarify.
Answer: The scope of the solicitation encompasses the entire Information Technology environment within the Department of Energy.  One of the key goals of this solicitation is to achieve economies and efficiencies associated with common services such as an enterprise-wide consolidated infrastructure.  In addition to the support services associated with the infrastructure, the service provider shall be able to support complete life cycle management of those systems owned by the OCIO and program offices that are not common across the entire enterprise, i.e. corporate and mission specific systems and activities.  However, it is the expectation of the Government that there is a real opportunity to achieve economies of scale while supporting these independent systems. The degree to which support is necessary for these unique systems will be determined by the program offices.

The sentence “The study does not address corporate business systems like I-MANAGE or mission specific systems that ride over the infrastructure” will be removed from the RFP completely for clarity purposes. 

7.  Section C.1, paragraph 3.2.1, page 28

“provide services including, but not limited to, full life cycle software engineering support to a wide variety of systems (mission systems) that support the day-to-day business functions of various components of DOE” 

This appears to be in conflict with paragraph 1.2.4, 6th sentence, “The study does not address corporate business systems like I-MANAGE or mission specific systems that ride over the infrastructure” 

Are mission specific systems included within the scope of this PWS?  Please define ‘(mission systems)’.
Answer: The scope of the solicitation encompasses the entire Information Technology environment within the Department of Energy.  One of the key goals of this solicitation is to achieve economies and efficiencies associated with common services such as an enterprise-wide consolidated infrastructure.  In addition to the support services associated with the infrastructure, the service provider shall be able to support complete life cycle management of those systems owned by the OCIO and program offices that are not common across the entire enterprise, i.e. corporate and mission specific systems and activities.  However, it is the expectation of the Government that there is a real opportunity to achieve economies of scale while supporting these independent systems. The degree to which support is necessary for these unique systems will be determined by the program offices.

The sentence “The study does not address corporate business systems like I-MANAGE or mission specific systems that ride over the infrastructure” will be removed from the RFP completely for clarity purposes.

8.   Section C.1, paragraph 3.1.7, page 29

“DOE retains the right to acquire new systems and enhancements to existing systems, outside this Contract, to ensure the best value for the Government.”

How shall SP reconcile this to the requirement to maintain an Enterprise Architecture?
Answer: It is the intent of the government that DOE support contractors maintain the integrity of the DOE Enterprise Architecture in the execution of their tasks.
9.   Section L.2, page 161

“The agency offeror is not required to include (a) a labor strike plan; (b) a small business strategy; (c) a subcontracting plan goal; (d) participation of small disadvantaged business; (e) licensing or other certifications; and (f) past performance information.

While the Agency offeror is exempt from these items, any commercial subcontractors proposed as part of the ATO team are not.”

Are ‘subcontractors’ of the MEO required to provide all of the five items above?

Answer: Yes. 

10.  Section L.24, page 171, 3rd paragraph

(a) Each commercial offeror will be assessed on past performance.  The commercial offeror must provide relevant information for four (4) public or private contracts, which it is currently performing or has completed in the last five years.

In the case of the ATO team, does the Government expect to see 4 past performance citations for each "subcontractor," or a total of 4 such citations from the group of "subcontractors"?  Please clarify.

Answer: See provision L.24, paragraph 2. 

11.  Section L.24, page 171, paragraph (a)

The offeror shall prepare a written Reference Information Form (Section J, Attachment 13), not to exceed one (1) page for each reference submitted. The section of the form “Brief Description of Services Related to this RFP is to be used to provide a brief description of the type of work performed. It is not to be used by the commercial offeror to address its experience and accomplishments. Commercial Service Provider offerors may provide information on problems encountered on the identified contracts and the offeror’s corrective actions.

a. Under what area of the Technical proposal, specifically, should these forms be included?

Answer: This is dependent on the offeror’s organization of its technical proposal.

b. Under what area of the Technical proposal, specifically, are we to address experience and accomplishments related to these references?

Answer: See Provisions L.24(a) and L.27(b).

c. Under what area of the Technical proposal, specifically, are we to provide the requested information on problems encountered and corrective actions?

Answer: This information should be provided in the “Brief Description of Services” block.

12.  Section L.24, page 172, paragraph (b)

The commercial offeror shall identify any contract which was terminated in whole or in part, for any reason, in the last five years. For any such contract, the commercial offeror shall provide its description of the reason for termination, and any explanation it may wish to provide. 

Under what area of the Technical proposal, specifically, are we to provide the requested information?

Answer: In the “Brief Description of Services” block if one of the five identified references, in Volume II if not. Also see the answer to #11 above.

13.  Section L.25, page 173; Section L.28, page 182

We understand that proposal files are to be formatted in Microsoft Word or Excel and that cost spreadsheets may not be submitted as .pdf files. 

In order to minimize file size for electronic upload through IIPS, as well as ensure that formatting remains consistent regardless of output device, may we submit Volumes I and II-which do not contain cost spreadsheets-as .pdf files?

Answer: No. See L.25. 

14.  Section L.25, page 173

“The proposal text should be typed, single spaced, using Times New Roman 12 font type for text and tables; 8 for graphics, printed…”
The instructions specify a font size of 8 for graphics, but do not identify a font type.

May we use an Arial font type for graphics?

Answer: No. The font type is identified as Times New Roman.

15.  Section L.25, page 173

“The proposal text should be typed, single spaced, using Times New Roman 12 font type for text and tables; 8 for graphics, printed…”
Given that column widths in tables can vary considerably, we have found that using a font such as Arial 10 point offers considerable advantages for both comprehension and legibility. Is the government willing to change the font requirement for tables only to Arial 10 point?

Answer: No. See the answer to #14 above.

16.  Section L.27, page 180

 “…the offeror shall provide a discussion of "(3) The number of personnel that satisfy the qualifications specified in the RFP planned to be provided from new hires."

Because this is a performance-based contract, the ATO and contractor community must define those qualifications, as per L.27, page, 179, Subcriterion A.  Thus to clarify, the Item (3) requirement on page 180 necessarily applies to the qualifications that the ATO and contractor community define for themselves in light of the PWS.

Since there are no position qualifications stipulated in this RFP, it would help if Item (3) were reworded accordingly.

Answer: No clarifications are required.

17.  Section L.27, page 181, paragraph (c)(3)

“Provide the names of proposed subcontractors or teaming members and copies of any agreements already executed or to be executed at the time of contract award,”

Request that this requirement be excluded from the 200-page limitation for Volume II.  

Answer: No changes are considered to be necessary.

18.  Section M.4, page 193, paragraph (a)(2)(B)

“The ATO and other public offerors shall be rated neither favorably nor unfavorably for the first two criteria lifted [sic] above.  Likewise, the ATO and other public offerors shall be rated neither favorably nor unfavorably for demonstrated experience in security management and subcontracting achievement are evaluated.”

To which criteria does the Government refer – Section M Criterion 1 Technical Approach (and all subcriteria) and Section M Criterion 2 Personnel Qualifications, Availability and Corporate Experience (and all subcriteria) or only some aspects of the referenced paragraph?  If the latter is the case, please restate which specific criteria will not be rated favorably or unfavorably.

Answer: The question is unclear; however, please review Provision M.4, Subcriterion 2(b).

19.  Section TE 3.5

There are still mission specific applications listed (for example, CUSTOM).

Does this mean the SP shall provide maintenance for these applications and the Program will supply the development staff?

Answer: There is no requirement for systems support work to be divided in this manner.  
20.  Section undefined

Would the Government consider a Compensation Plan as part of the price proposal to be evaluated for price realism?

Answer: Provision L.28 specifies the minimum information to be provided; see also provision M.6. 

21. Section undefined

Does the Government require position descriptions detailing the qualifications of the labor categories?  If yes this would be part of the price/cost proposal?

Answer: See Provision L.27, Volume II, Technical/Past Performance Proposal.
Additional Questions Received at the Pre-Proposal Conference of September 1, 2004. 

22.  Is the MEO looking at subcontracting to private vendors that currently do have active contracts at the agency?
Answer:  The MEO has the status of a private company/offeror for this procurement.  The question should be directed to the MEO.

23.  What is the mechanism for getting the MEO’s vendors (subcontractors) under contract as part of the MEO organization?
Answer:  Provisions L.1 and L.4 discuss the mechanics of award to the MEO.
24.  Would it be possible to ascertain a copy of today’s sign in sheet?

Answer:  Yes.  The company names, addresses and phone numbers will be posted to IIPS September 2, 2004, along with all answered questions. The list is below.
25.  Does the DOE currently have in place any systems or applications to support inventory control or IT asset management?  Have any standard tools been established or implemented for this purpose?

Answer:  The asset management inventory system of record for H.Q. and some field sites is SUNFLOWER.  The service provider will be required to interface with these or other systems of record as implemented.

26.  Does the DOE currently utilize and IT service management tools?  If so, can you identify those tools and are they to be retained and used by the SP?

Answer: It was unclear whether the word “service” was written as service or server in the original question.  Please resubmit the question via e-mail or IIPS.
27. a.  What is the source of the specific performance metrics in Technical Exhibit -3 of the Performance Work Statement, and how were they validated as achievable in a cost effective manner?

b.  Are these metrics tracked currently?  If so, are they being met?

Answer:  Performance metrics were developed and validated through a combination of focus groups and subject matter expert opinions, and extractions from current metrics that exist at DOE.
Pre-Proposal Conference Attendee List

September 1, 2004
OCIO A-76 Information Technology Study

Pre-Proposal Conference: September 1, 2004
	Company Name
	Address

	1.) Jupiter Corporation


	Suite 900, Westfield

2730 University Blvd. West

Wheaton, MD 20902

Phone: 301-946-8088



	2.) Project Performance Corporation (PPC)
	1760 Old Meadow Drive,

4th Floor

McLean, VA 22102

Phone: 703-748-7045

	3.) IntelliMark
	5020 Richard Lane

Mechanicsburg, PA 17055

Phone: 717-790-0404 ext. 4353

	4.) The Maslow Media Group
	2134 Wisconsin Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 2000-2231

Phone: 202-965-1100 Ext. 103

	5.) TMI Solutions
	938 E Swan Creek Road, #135

Fort Washington, MD 20744

Phone: 301-203-9453

	6.) Computer Science Corp (CSC)
	3160 Fairview Park Drive, Room 440

Falls Church VA 22042

Phone: 703-626-2837

	7.) QSS Group, Inc.
	4500 Forbes Boulevard, Suite 200

Lanham, MD 20706

Phone: 301-560-2203

	8.) CAI/SISCo
	120 West Church Street, Frederick, MD 21701

Phone: 301-840-5959

	9.) Thomas & Herbert Consulting LLC (T&H)
	1010 Wanye Avenue, Suite 460

Silver Spring, MD 20910

Phone: 301-578-4004 x208



	10.) Obverse Corporation
	6925 Willow Street, NW Suite 230

Washington DC 20012

Phone: 202-255-5128

	11.) Computer Mainstream Corporation
	210 Interstate North Parkway, Suite 700

Atlanta Georgia 30339

Phone: 1-770-618-0843

	12.) RS Information Systems, Inc.
	1651 Old Meadow Road, Suite 105

McLean, Virginia 22101

Phone: 703-734-7800

	13.) Gartner Inc.
	8405 Greensboro Dr.

Mclean, VA 22102

Phone: 703-226-4750

	14.) Team DOE (Feds)
	Mr. Adrian Gardner/MEO Lead

IM-1/Forrestal Building

U.S. Department Of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.

Washington D.C. 20585

Phone: 202-586-6596

	15.) Global Crossing
	Phone: 703-464-3353

	16.) NCI Information Systems, Inc. (NCI)
	11730 Plaza America Drive

Reston, VA 20190

Phone: 703-707-6900 (x6632)

	17.) 1 Source Consulting Inc.
	1250 H St NW, Suite 575

Washington DC 20005

Phone: 202-624-0800

	18.)ASRC Federal
	6303 Ivy Lane, Suite 800

Greenbelt, MD 20770

Phone: 301-837-9015

	19.)VERITAS Software
	1401 17th Street

Denver, CO 80202

Phone: 907-218-5354

	20.) Client Network Services, Inc (CNSI)
	702 King Farm Blvd

2nd Floor

Rockville, MD 20850

Phone: 301-634-4600

	21.) Cherokee Information Services, Inc
	1251 South Clark Street

Crystal Gateway 3, Suite 800

Arlington, Virginia 22202-4341

Phone: 703-416-0720

	22.) Science Applications International Corp. (SAIC)
	MS E-4-6

8301 Greensboro Dr.

McLean, VA 22102

Phone: 703-676-8128

	23.) Aspen Systems Corp.
	2277 Research Boulevard, MS 4T

Rockville, MD 20850

Phone: 301-519-6627

	24.) Altarum Institute
	4401 Ford Avenue, Suite 800

Alexandria, VA 22302

Phone: 703-575-1852

	25.) Binary Consulting
	6931 Arlington Road

Suite 405

Bethesda, MD 20814

Phone: 301-652-0833

	26.) Sytel, Inc.
	6430 Rockledge Drive

Bethesda, MD 20817

Phone: 240-333-1171

	27.) PRC, Inc
	4635 N. Breton Ct

Kentwood, MI 49508

Phone: 610-388-3141

	28.) Referentia Systems Incorporated
	550 Paiea Street #236

Honolulu, Hi 96819

Phone: 808-423-1900 x105

	29.) Geneva Software, Inc.
	200 Fairbrook Drive

Suite 204

Herndon, VA 20194

Phone: 703-471-7666

	30.) Accenture, LLP
	11951 Freedom Drive

Reston, Virginia 20190

Phone: 703-947-3348

	31.) Lockheed Martin Corp.


	5270 Shawnee Rd

Alexandria, VA 22312

Phone: 703-310-0187

	32.) ATL International, Inc.


	20010 Century Blvd. #500

Germantown, MD 20874

Phone: 301-515-6765

	
	


